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Autoexcel Enaineering

From: JenniferGuay <jenniferguay@visionlawlic.com>

Sent: Monday, July 8, 2024 3:45 PM

To: Hafizul_Farhan_RAHMAT@spf.gov.sg; KANG_Swee_Kok@spf.gov.sg;
Jennifer_TAY@spf.gov.sg

Cc: aeexcel@singnet.com.sg; 'Jacqui Wong'

Subject: OUR REF: AW-INS-A5-WD5033D-2024-jgv & YR REF:YQ 3164 E

Importance: High

SINGAPORE POLICE FORCE
Attn : Police Logistic Department

Singapore

PRE-REPAIR SURVEY
CLAIMANT: THIAM MENG TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD
ACCIDENT INVOLVING WD 5033 D & YQ 3164 E ON 4 JULY 2024 ALONG MOUNTBATTEN ROAD

Dear Sirs

We are instructed by THIAM MENG TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD to notify you of a road accident on 4 JULY
2024 ALONG MOUNTBATTEN ROAD AT ABOUT 1055 HOURS involving our client's WD 5033 D & YQ 3164
E driven by your driver at the material time.

As a result of the accident, our client's vehicle has been damage. Before our client proceed to repair the damage
vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you or your insurer would like
to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our
client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without further reference to you.

Thank you. For Surveyor
Please initial here after completion of pre-repair survey.
Thank you.
Regards %
Appointed Surveyor: ”4{{5
Jennifer Guay Name & Signature
(Secretary ) Comtact.
VISION LAW LLC .
Date & Time

133 New Bridge Road #25-03/04/05
Chinatown Point

Singapore 059413
Surveyor during repair:
Date &Time:
VISION LAW LLC
Advocates & Solicitors Surveyor after repair:
(Incorporated with limited liability)
Unique Entity No. 200721148H Date &Time:

Address : 133 New Bridge Road #25-03/04/05 Chinatown Point, Singapore 059413
!



AUTOEXCEL ENGINEERING PTE LTD
HANDPHONE 90030857

Date : 10 Jul 2024 QUOTATION - THIRD PARTY CLAIM
SINGAPORE POLICE FORCE CLAIM : THIRD PARTY CLAIM
DATE ACCIDENT : 4 Jul 2024 VEH. No : WD 5033 D / UD TRUCK
ATTN :  MOTOR CLAIM DEPARTMENT INSURE : INCOME INSURANCE
[ arv | ITEM |  AMOUNT CONDITION |
Third party vehicle : YQ 3164 E
1 |RHsiEmiRROR  FFZ s "/t 98000 |—
1 RH SIDE MIRROR STAND $ A Prya80.00 | S
TOTAL PARTS : $ 1,460.00
LESS 10% $ 146.00
TOTAL LIST PARTS : | $ 1,314.00
TOTAL PARTS PRICE : $ 1,314.00
AMOUNT BRING FORWARD : [ $ 1,314.00 |
Labour charges S 200.00 | “oof
check wiring system S 120.00 /5'/
TOTAL LABOUR : $ 320.00
GRAND TOTAL PARTS & LABOUR : $ 1,634.00
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